June 11
10 -4

ART IN THE PARK

*a plein air art-making day at the site of Mack Laing’s former home, Shakesides.

*refreshments *adventures in art for children * nature walk for all

*outdoor AGM 1-2 pm

MLHS will provide refreshments, water for clean up, and “facilities” when nature calls.

Hamilton Mack Laing was a naturalist, writer and artist who settled in the Comox Valley in 1922. He
studied at the Pratt Institutute of Art. His artworks, writings and specimen collections can be found in
the Canadian National Museum and the Smithsonian Museum. His drawings and paintings are a legacey
that bear witness to the natural history of the Comox Valley during his lifetime.

Laing willed his home and land in perpetuity for the purpose of providng a place where ensuing
generations would have the opportnity to experience the power of nature in their own lives.

For more information contact: admin@macklaingsociety.ca




ART-IN THE PARK Call to Artists Guidlines:

The MACK LAING HERITAGE SOCIETY ART-IN is an opportunity for artists to respond with
spontaneity to the more-than-human world that surrounds us and the layers of human narratives
that are embedded in this landscape, past and present. What do we look for? What is hidden?
What do we want to express about the outdoor space we occupy in the moment we are

experiencing it?
-Bring your art supplies. Pack out your work and materials. Water will be available for clean up.

GENERAL AGENDA:

10am - 3 pm:

Interactive art activities for all ages: materials supplied

Guided walks to learn about the the history and environment of the park area

Plien air artist activity: artists create their own self directed works (please note that there will be
members of the public stopping by throughout the day to observe art making in progress and to talk with the artists)

1pm - 2 pm: Mack laing Heritage Society plien air AGM

2:15 pm - 3 pm: art works shown informally between artists and public.
(MLHS will not be involved or expect any percentage of any artist/puchaser transaction.

Any sales or comissionsons are bewtween the artist and the viewer.)
3pm - 4pm: wind down and clean up
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Start / Finish - South West corner of Comox Mall corner of 0 i .
Comox Avenue and Port Augusta at billboard showing history and map of area Commemarative.cain
e . ; : 5 Shakesides House - Mack Laing’s home from 1949 to 1982. Here there is a connection to 2 trails
Comox Museum and Archives - Has considerable information about the bird men (one on each side of Brooklyn Creek, a salmon spawning creek) that connect to a trail to Macdonald Wood in
one direction and Comox Avenue in the other direction. If one continues along Brooklyn Creek the trail continues
o Theed Pearse House - Some additions and renovations. Original exit to the left of the house. across Balmoral Street to Robb Street.
@ Plaque - Describing how Macdonald Wood was saved from development through the efforts of local residents lobbying
government and contributing toward the purchase of the site. Tide permitting, walk along the waterside path under the remains of a dock.

Ronald Stewart's House Site - The original home of which nothing remains was built around 1910
o and at one time likely was a boarding house for doctors. Stewart's wife, Ellen Holmes, was the daughter of the B . . . ) .
owner of the general store. Stewart Street was named for Ronald Stewart. Eugene Croteau’s House Site - Croteau was a contemporary, and like Doc Liddle, was a veterinary. Like Doc Liddle too,
he had a street named for him. Croteau, a French Canadian, had a tourist camp on Hidden Plateau Road and ran wagon tours up
the mountainside.

e Park Entrance - North west entrance to Filberg Park.

. . . . . @ Bridge - Bridge across a water run-off channel. On the right is a trail that connects back to Comox Avenue, a short-cut for
Lodge Entrance - SE (Main) entrance to Filberg Lodge. More info at http://filberg.com/. The location an able-bodied person, wearing appropriate walking shoes. On the left is Docliddle Road which leads toward the 4th property.
includes a gift shop (upstairs) and a tea house (seasonal). Tours are available through the home which includes

original furnishings. The home and gift shop are non wheelchair accessible. The views from the Lodge and Tea Cedarbrook House - Renovated (1956) home of Allan Brooks. Originally on 10 acres and address was on Hawkins Road.

The home was rented during the second world war to service men. Allan Brooks, ornithologist, naturalist, and artists, was the

House are impressive. 4 < %
best known internationally of the 4 bird men.

o Park Entrance - Pedestrian and vehicles for handicapped only. G
Park Entrance - Macdonald Wood Park
o Park Entrance - Filberg Park @ vi Int The data on this map is of varying age and accuracy and
lewpoin although attempts to ensure all information portrayed is up-todate,
Baybrook Drive - Entrance to driveway to Mack Laing’s houses. Once the site has been developed, there will be parking « information collected by Frieda Home the Mapping Centre disclaims all responsibility for the
* Apprximate duration 1hr accuracy or completeness of the information. The intent of this
map is to provide information for educational purposes

for disabled persons near the first home. This beautiful site could be an alternate starting point for the tour.
* The paths along the water may be covered

at high tide and can be wet and not for legal purposes.

@ Baybrook House - Hamilton (Mack) Laing’s first home built in 1922/23 and sold in 1949.




